
 

 

CITY OF NEW BEDFORD 
 ADDENDUM #2 

The City of New Bedford issues the following Addendum #2 for 

IFB # 16434112 – Removal and Replacement of Soccer Field Turf and Related  

July 8, 2015 

This is to advise bidders of all questions and answers provided.  

 

Q1..Specs reference permanent tufted/inlaid lines for soccer, and a painted logo “NB”.  There are to be 
white.  Are there any other field marking to be painted?  

A1. All the lines in between out of bounds to be painted 

 

Q2.  Section 1.4 Quality Assurance Part B: this references adjusting football goal posts.  Is this required 
under turf contractors scope of work? -     

A2. YES 

 

Q3. What is the existing synthetic turf system? 

A3. Not sure what the system currently is (cannot locate records)  Bidders are welcome to come and look 
at it  

 

Q4.  Can the existing infill sand/rubber be re-used in the new installation? 

A4. No 

 

Q5.  We are assuming that the standard 8 year 3rd party insured synthetic turf warranty will apply here. Is 
that correct? 

A5.  10 years 
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